
 

YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
935 14th Street 

Marysville CA  95901 

  
     Marlene Rastetter    Trustee Area 1 

     George Smith, Vice  President  Trustee Area 2 

     Mary Hovey     Trustee Area 3 

     Desiree Hastey     Trustee Area 4 

     Eva Teagarden, President   Trustee Area 5 

Agenda 

 

October 11, 2017 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





 YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, October 11, 2017 – 4:30 P.M. 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of September 13, 2017 – Pages 4-7 

3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates – Page 8 

3.3 Revised 2017-2018 Carden School Calendar – Pages 9-10 

(Additional Minimum Days for Professional Development) 

The above items are self-explanatory.  All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or one 

that has been previously discussed.  Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for further  

discussion. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda items or to

share information with the Board, per Board Bylaw 9323.  Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to

fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board President, or

superintendent.  Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes total time

for public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54954.2 (a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on

any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly

respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section

54954.3.”

5. REPORTS

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 

DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 

TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

5.2 RECOGNITION OF CNA STUDENTS FROM YUBA  INFORMATION ITEM 

COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Superintendent Dr. Reveles 

5.3 SUBMISSION OF CERTIFICATED OPENERS – Pages 11-12 INFORMATION ITEM 

FOR 2018-2019 NEGOTIATIONS (YCCEA) 

Superintendent Dr. Reveles 

Requests have been submitted to the Superintendent from the certificated employee group asking that  

this item be placed on the agenda as required by law.  The Superintendent will present the openers to the 

employee organization (YCCEA).  No action is necessary.  A Public Hearing will be held at the October 

11, 2017 Board Meeting. 

1



 2 

 

 

 

 

5.4 PUBLIC HEARING CERTIFICATED OPENERS   ACTION ITEM 

  Superintendent Dr. Reveles   

 

This is a routine process required by law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the certificated 

openers. 

 

 5.5 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS – Page 13   INFORMATION ITEM 

  UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 

  Superintendent Dr. Reveles 

 

Superintendent Francisco Reveles will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for 

1st quarter, July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

 

6. FISCAL SERVICES 

 

 6.1 ACCEPTANCE OF 2016-2017 UNAUDITED    ACTION ITEM 

  ACTUAL REPORT ON THE YUBA COUNTY 

  OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

  Violette Begley 

 

  Each year, the Yuba County Superintendent of Schools must submit an unaudited Actual Report to the  

  Superintendent of Public Instruction.  This report will be available at the Board Meeting for review.  

 

  Recommend the Board accept the unaudited Actual Report for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

     

   6.2  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-07 – Page 14   ACTION ITEM 

  TO ESTABLISH AN ACTUAL GANN LIMIT 

  FOR THE 2016-17 FISCAL YEAR AND AN 

  ESTIMATED GANN LIMIT FOR 2017-18 FISCAL YEAR  

  Violette Begley 

 

  This is a routine item, which is done every year.  The calculations and documentation of the Gann Limit 

will be distributed at the Board Meeting. 

   

Recommend the Board adopt Resolution No. 2017-07. 

 

6.3 ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN A SPECIAL RESERVE  ACTION ITEM 

FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

  Violette Begley 

 

Yuba County Office of Education would like to establish a Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay 

Projects.  This fund will earn interest and will operate out of Fund 40 within our accounting system.  We 

will request to establish a new fund at the County Treasurers Office for revenue and expenditures. 

 

The purpose of this fund is to provide for the accumulation of funding and tracking of expenditures for 

capital outlay projects. 



3 

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 RENEWAL OF YUBA COUNTY CAREER – Pages 15-23 ACTION ITEM 

PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 

(TO NOVEMBER 2022) 

Bobbi Abold 

Recommendations from the Yuba County Superintendent of Schools to renew the Yuba County Career 

Preparatory Charter School to November 2022. 

Recommend the Board approve charter renewal for the Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School 

to November 2022. 

7.2 ACTION ITEM CERTIFY THAT YUBA COUNTY CAREER – Pages 24-33
PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL IS 

ELIGIBLE FOR DASHBOARD ALTERNATIVE  

SCHOOL STATUS (DASS) 

Bobbi Abold 

The DASS replaces the previously administered Alternative Schools Accountability Model (ASAM). 

Recommend the Board approve the certification of Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School’s 

eligibility for DASS. 

7.3 YUBA COUNTY SELPA LOCAL PLAN ACTION ITEM 

Leslie Cena and Lora Gonzalez 

In a collaborative effort to update local policies and procedures, the Yuba County SELPA has worked 

with several Local Education Agencies (LEA) special education directors and SELPA Community 

Advisory Committee (CAC) to rewrite the special education local plan.  

Per California Department of Education requirements, the SELPA Local Plan is to be adopted by each 

LEA member. 

Recommend the Board approve the Yuba County SELPA Local Plan. 

7.4 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY INFORMATION ITEM 

PLAN UPDATE 

Bobbi Abold 

8. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM 

9. ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room 

or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office 

at 530-749-4854.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 

All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of 

Education located at 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA  95901. 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
1. CALL TO ORDER,

ATTENDANCE,
PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education 
was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba County Office 
of Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, by President Eva 
Teagarden. 

Present were Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, Marlene 
Rastetter, George Smith, and Eva Teagarden.  

2. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

Motion made by Marlene Rastetter seconded by Mary 
Hovey to approve the agenda. 
Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 
Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden.  

3. CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION ITEM

3.1   Approval of Minutes of August 9, 2017  
3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates 

Motion made by Marlene Rastetter seconded by Desiree 
Hastey. Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, 
Hovey, Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
ON NON-AGENDA
ITEMS

There were no public comments. 

5. REPORTS
INFORMATION
ITEM

5.1 Dr. Reveles shared the following report: 
• Invitation from Chief Easton to participate in

interview panel
• Welcome back to staff breakfast
• Rotary Presentation: Survival to Success
• Dancing With Our Stars
• YES Charter School visit to view Solar Eclipse
• Motivational presentation to students at T.E.

Mathews
• Meeting with Jennifer Vasquez, Yuba Co. Health &

Resources
• Capital Service Region 3 Retreat in Lake Tahoe
• Visit to CORE Charter School
• Visit to Lindhurst High School to identify JETS

students
• Meeting with Dr. Nichole Quick, Yuba Co. Public

Health Division
• California County Board of Education Conference

in Monterey
• Facilities meeting with Dr. Dhillon, Sutter County

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Supt. of Schools  
• Attended Yuba College’s 90th Anniversary

Trustee Rastetter shared that she had a great time at the 
Dancing with Our Stars and encouraged Board Members. 
Trustee George asked if Jennifer Vasquez, Yuba County 
Health and Human Services Director, shared information 
on parents opting out of immunization. Dr. Reveles 
explained that the meeting with Jennifer Vasquez is in the 
preliminary stages and immunizations were not discussed. 
President Eva shared her experience at the CCBE 
conference in Monterey. Leslie Cena, Assistant 
Superintendent of Special Education, shared information 
on the Yuba College facilities in partnership with Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools. Dr. Reveles shared the 
new YCOE logo and the shirts with the YCOE logo. 
Trustee Marlene shared that she read an article regarding 
reviewing, revising and adopting by-laws. She expressed 
that she has not seen a full handbook of the by-laws. Dr. 
Reveles stated that this is a project that is in the works. 
Trustee Marlene shared and requested data from charter 
schools regarding the demographics of charter schools. 
Trustee George shared that the back to school event was 
great. 

6. EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES

ACTION ITEM 

6.1   4:57 PUBLIC HEARING ON CERTIFICATION 
       OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
       SUFFICIENCY 

The Public Hearing was declared open at 4:57 p.m. by 
President Teagarden. Bobbi Abold, Assistant 
Superintendent of Instruction, stated the instructional 
materials were sufficient. There being no comments from 
the public, a motion was made by George Smith and  
seconded by Mary Hovey to close the Public Hearing.  
Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 
Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden. President Teagarden  
declared the meeting closed at 4:58 p.m. 

ACTION ITEM 6.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-06 
REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AT THOMAS 
E. MATHEWS, WHEATLAND, BEAR RIVER YCOE

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

SDC, YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY 
CHARTER; AND REGIONAL SPECIAL 
EDUCATION PROGRAMS AT VIRGINIA, ANNA 
BELL KARR, AGNES WEBER MEADE 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instructions, 
stated this is an annual item to come before the Board.  
Motion made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by Marlene 
Rastetter to adopt Resolution No. 2017-06.  Motion carried 
with five affirmative votes; roll call vote: Desiree Hastey, 
aye; Mary Hovey, aye: Marlene Rastetter, aye; George 
Smith, aye; and Eva Teagarden, aye. 

ACTION ITEM 6.3 4:59 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE CHARTER 
RENEWAL OF YUBA COUNTY CAREER 
PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL TO A 
FIVE-YEAR TERM 

The Public Hearing was declared open at 4:59 p.m. 
by President Teagarden.  

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, 
shared the public hearing is an opportunity for the charter 
school staff and public to ask questions pertaining to the 
renewal process. Jennifer Morrison, Principal of Yuba 
County Career and Preparatory School, shared the revisions 
since the last renewal. Ken Hamel, CTE Coordinator, 
shared information on the events and various programs at 
the charter school. Mr. Hamel invited the board to the 8th 
Annual Charter School Car Show on September 30, 2017. 
Shelly Arvizu, Operational Services Coordinator, shared 
information on compliance areas. Trustee Smith appreciated 
the renewal packet and praised that it was well put together. 
Bobbi Abold explained the next steps to the Charter 
School’s renewal process.  

There being no comments from the public, a motion was 
made by George Smith and seconded by Mary Hovey to 
close the Public Hearing.  Motion carried with five 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Rastetter, Smith, and 
Teagarden. President Teagarden declared the meeting 
closed at 5:24 p.m. 

6



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

6. OTHER ITEMS TO
COME TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE
BOARD

There were no other items. 

7. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 5:25 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Yuba County Office of Education 

7



8



9



10



11



12

mary.hang
Text Box



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26

mary.hang
Text Box



27

mary.hang
Text Box

mary.hang
Text Box



28

mary.hang
Text Box



29



30



31



32



33


	Blank Page



